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From: gnichol

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:09 PM

To: Trvine, Mary

Subject: RE: Join us for "Poverty, Partnerships and the Public Good" - RSVP requested

yes, I think we have to do that....I'm starting to think we're going to have too many ... but we'll adjust...

From: Irvine, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:51 PM

To: gnichol

Subject: FW: Join us for "Poverly, Partnerships and the Public Good” - RSVP requested

What do you think? I'd love to say sure, but I'm concerned we are getting quite close,
Mary

Mary Irvine

Program Assoclate

UNC Center on Poverty, Work and Opportunity
Phone: 919,445.0182

fax: 919.445.0163

mirvine@emal.unc.edu

address:

323 W. Barbee Chapel Road

Campus Box #3382

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3382 .
919.445.0196

From: Martin Eakes [Martin,Eakes@self-help.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:07 PM

To: Irvine, Mary

Subject: RE: Join us for "Poverty, Partnerships and the Public Good" - RSVP requested

Yes, | pfan to attend. | may want to bring a co-worker wha has been deeply involved in the NC community development
movement, is that ok?

Thanks.

Martin

From: Irvine, Mary [mailto:mirvine@email.unc.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:56 AM

To: Martin Eakes

Subject: Join us for "Poverty, Partnerships and the Public Good" - RSVP requested

October 9, 2013

Dear Martin:



